From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 2/25/2014 8:52:42 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Brief introductory meeting with Sumeet Singh

So, if the meeting is just with advisors, Sally should coordinate with Cris, but she likely knows
that. I am happy to meet, but by the end of March will be tough. April is better. I think 1t would
be helpful to at least include Mel Charles in the conversation as well, since she will be handling
the primary advising on the GT&S case (with help from me and others). But she will be the
primary point of contact.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 12:51 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Brief introductory meeting with Sumeet Singh

Julie

Could we have a brief meeting to introduce you to Sumeet Singh who takes Jane Yura’s former
position as VP of Asset and Risk Management in Gas Operations? Sumeet isn’t new to PG&E,
and you likely have crossed paths before, but I’d like to give you two a chance to talk about

background and approach to this position as it is critically important to our regulatory
communications.

May I ask Sally to coordinate with Scott to set up a 20 minute conversation?

Obviously not urgent, but I’d hope we could get something scheduled by the end of March.

SB GT&S 0256959


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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